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AIA Binders

From: Karen Guzman <karen.guzman@amwins.com> on behalf of Karen Guzman
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 1:51 PM
To: AIA Binders
Subject: RE: RK Logistic INC - Policy Delivery

Filings are already in place and active. 
No further action is needed. 
 

Let me know if you have any further questions. 

Thank you 
 
Note: We have a new submission inbox! Please send new submissions to: 
agentsubmissions.et.antu@amwins.com  
 
 
Karen Guzman 
Associate Underwriter, Transportation & Business Auto 
T  714.480.3931  
Karen.guzman@amwins.com   |   
 
Amwins National Transportation Underwriters          
In California: Amwins Transportation Insurance Services |  License #0B50545 
9265 Counselors Row, Suite 100, Indianapolis, IN 46240 
amwins.com/antu 
 

 
 
The highest standards for underwriting excellence 
Amwins is proud to have earned AM Best’s PA-1 score, 
 
 

From: AIA Binders <binders@aiazone.net>  
Sent: Monday, December 22, 2025 1:50 PM 
To: Karen Guzman <karen.guzman@amwins.com> 
Subject: RE: RK Logistic INC - Policy Delivery 
 
Hi Karen, 
  
Could you please confirm whether the current filings will remain in place or will you update them? 
  
Thank You! 
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Chahat Deol 뇤눎눐눑눒눏                      
  
From: karen.guzman@amwins.com <karen.guzman@amwins.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 3:31 PM 
To: parm@aiazone.net 
Cc: binders@aiazone.net 
Subject: RK Logistic INC - Policy Delivery 
  

Dear Parmit: 

  

Please find the attached Auto Package Policy for the following account: 

  

INSURED: RK Logistic INC 
POLICY NUMBER: CT8324744021 
POLICY PERIOD: 12/20/2025 - 12/20/2026 
CARRIER: Canal Insurance Company 

  

The policy sets out the precise coverage terms and conditions that have been bound. Please review the 
policy carefully. If after review, you find any errors in the issuance, please contact us immediately to 
discuss. 

  

Claim Reporting 

Please report any claims in accordance with the terms of the policy. We believe time is crucial in the 
initial reporting process; therefore, reporting claims in accordance with the policy terms will speed up 
the process and is in the best interest of the insured. Additionally, direct reporting is what the insurance 
carrier prefers and what is required by the policy. If you have any questions regarding claims reporting, 
please feel free to contact us. Please also note that we are available to assist you and your client in claim 
resolution. 

  

Should you have any questions or need anything further, please feel free to contact me. 

  

Thank you for your business. We truly appreciate it. 
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Sincerely, 

  

Karen Guzman 

Underwriting Assistant 

T 317.849.1860 | F 877.570.9323 | karen.guzman@amwins.com 

Amwins National Transportation Underwriters, Inc. 

9265 Counselors Row | Suite 100 | Indianapolis, IN 46240 | amwins.com 

  

On behalf of, 

  

Evan Taylor 
Senior Vice President 
T 317.806.8315 | F 877.570.9323 | evan.taylor@amwins.com 
Amwins Transportation Insurance Services 
In California: License 0B50545 

9265 Counselors Row | Suite 100 | Indianapolis, IN 46240 | amwins.com 

  

This e-mail and any attachments may contain information that is privileged or confidential and is meant 
solely for the use of person(s) to whom it was intended to be addressed. If you have received this e-mail 
by mistake, or you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorized to read, print, keep, copy or 
distribute this message, attachments, or any part of the same. If you have received this email in error, 
please immediately inform the author and permanently delete the original, all copies and any 
attachments of this email from your computer. Thank you amwins.com.  


